
Syntrex Incorporated
246 Industrial Way West
P.O. Box 657
Eatontown, NJ 07724
(201) 542-1500

July 31, 1985

Congress of the United States
House of Representatives
Committee on House Administration
Subcommittee on Office Systems
722 H.0.8. Annex 1
Washington, D.C. 20515

Attn: Mr. Charlie Rose
Chairman
Subcommittee on Office Systems

Dear Mr. Rose,

In response to your July 23, 1985 letter on business activities with South African
companies, please note the following:

After reviewing our sales for the past twelve months, our records indicate activity
with only one company: Olivetti, Africa, Pty Ltd, a subsidary of Ihg.C. Olivetti C,
Spa-Italy.

Sales for the above involved Syntrex word processing stations and were less than
$10,000 for the stated period.

There are no Syntrex Direct Sales offices, Dealers, or Subsidiaries in South Africa.

Syntrex is not currently involved in joint or teaming business efforts with South
African companies or respective subsidiaries.

We apologize for the delay in providing the information requested; furthermore, should
you require additional information or have questions, Syntrex shall respond without delay.

Sincerely yours,

'
Loyd Michael Rogens

'
Contracts

Enclosure




